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December 20, 2016 

CGI Strategies 
c/o Thomas Hodgin 
6300 Canoga Ave., Ste. 1100 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 

RE: 627 - 671 S. La Brea Avenue, Los Angeles 
LNDG Job #200-635 

Dear Mr. Hodgin: 

•• • L. Newman 
Design Group, Inc. 

I inspected the properties from 627 to 671 S. La Brea Avenue (Lots 39 - 49) to locate and identify 
any mature trees, i.e. any trees 8 inches or larger in trunk diameter at 4.5 feet above grade. I also 
looked for the presence of any native, protected trees as defined under Article 6, Sec. 46.01 of the 
City of Los Angeles municipal code. The protected, native trees are limited to California native 
oak trees (Quercus sp.), Platanus racemosa, Jug/ans californica, and Umbellularia californica. 

I found 6 trees in the parkway in front of the subject properties and 1 tree (#7) that is in the 
parkway close to Lot 39 but in front of the adjacent property and is not a part of the project. 5 of 
the 7 trees (#1, #4, #5, #6, and #7) meet the City's definition of a mature tree. Two of the trees 
(#2 and #3) have trunks that are less than 8 inches in diameter but are included for completeness. 
The 7 trees are listed in the table on the enclosed Tree Location Map. 4 of the 5 mature trees (#1, 
#4, #5, #6) will be removed for the project development. Tree #7 will be retained because it is 
not a part of the project. The Indian laurels to be removed are healthy and have become 
overgrown and, as is typical for them, they are beginning to uplift the sidewalk. They have been 
heavily crown-reduced. The 2 healthy fem pines were recently planted probably to replace 2 
Indian laurel street trees. The 4 mature trees that will be removed will each be replaced at a 1: 1 
ratio with a suitable street tree. 

None of the trees on the property are protected, native trees as defined above. There is only 1 
mature, off-property tree (#7) that will be impacted but preserved in place. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if we can be of further help. 

Sincerely, 

L. Newman Design Group, Inc. 

• Landscape Architecture • Planning • Horticulture • Biological Restoration 

31300 Via Colinas • Suite 104 • Westlake Village, CA 91362-3924 • Phone (818) 991-5056 • Fax (818) 991-3478 
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